Ms. ALPA S. VALAND (M.Tech Computer Engineering)

Department: Department of CSE & IT Designation: Assistant Professor Email:

alpa.valand@svmit.ac.in

Summary

Alpa Valand has 14 years of experience in Teaching and IT industry. She has taught various subjects like Database Management System, Algorithm, Web Programing and Java. She has developed various industry projects like Mutual Fund and Business Review applications. She is working in area of IOT based Wildlife Analysis and Conservation.

Skill Highlights

- Service-focused
- Efficient and self-motivated
- Fascinated towards learning
- Active listening
- Innovative
- Believes in Teamwork

Experience

Software Developer: February 2008 to September 2011 **Assistant Professor:**

- Bhagwan Mahavir University (September 2013 to June 2022)
- S.N. Patel Institute of Technology and Research Centre (July 2022 to June 2023)
- Shri S'ad Vidya Mandal Institute of Technology (July 2023 to Present)

Academic Responsibilities:

• Training and Placement department coordinator

Education

Master of Technology: **Computer Engineering** – U. V. Patel College of Engineering, Ganpat University Bachelor of Engineering: **Computer Technology** – Shri S'ad Vidya Mandal Institute of Technology, VNSGU

Area of Interest

Image Processing Internet of Things

Addition Information

Certifications: C#.net, Java